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HAITI Region of 
The houses of the republic of Haiti, previously belonging to the vice­
province of Roseau, dependent on the province of Brussels North, 
have been formed into a region, dependent now on the province of 
Ste-Anne-de-Beaupre. The region was erected on 11th Sept. 1984 
with Father Vincent Larouche as superior. 

HALBMEILE 
The little pilgrimage church of Our Lady of Sorrows with the adjoin­
ing residence was offered to the Redemptorists by the parish priest 
of Seebach, Father Jose£ Stinglhammer. He had been a friend of the 
Redemptorists in Altotting before the Kulturkampf. Care of the shrine 
commenced on 20th August 1895, being served from nearby Deggen­
dorf. The pious founder, Father Stinglhammer, himself entered the 
novitiate in spite of his sixty-five years, and after profession returned 
to Halmbeile as a member of the small community the shrine. 
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HALLENBERG 

The mission house under the patronage of St. Gerard in Hallenberg 
in the archdiocese of Paderborn was established by the Cologne 
province on 2nd February 1955. The first superior was Father Franz 
Brinkmann. 

HALLETT Henry Paxton 
Was born in Pietermaritzburg, South Af-rica, on 9th March 1916. 
He took his vows as a Redemptorist in Perth, Scotland, on 8th 
September 1948 and was ordained priest after studying in Hawkstone 
Hall on 20th September 19 53. Being attached to the missions in the 
region of Rustenburg, on 29th September 1971 he was named Pre­
fect Apostolic of the district. 

HALSON Henry 
Was born in London on 6th November 1833 of pious non-Catholic 
parents who brought him up in the Anglican religion. In 1853 he 
became a· student in Lincoln College, Oxford, with a view to re­
ceiving orders in the Church of England, but he did not take his 
degree on account of religious doubts. In 1856 he went to Australia 
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to work on the goldfields. The time of quiet reflection led him to 
embrace the Catholic faith, and he was received into the Church on 
1st January 1869. He studied theology in Canada and in Rome, 
being ordained priest in Rome on 24th June 1877. Coming to 
the Redemptorists, he took his vows in Bishop Eton on 15th Au­
gust 1879. He was one of the first Redemptorists to come to Austra­
lia. After working on the missions there he died in May:field on 19th 
January 1900. 
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HAMERLE Andreas 
Was born in Nauders in the diocese of Brixen on 25th February 1839. 
He took his vows as a Redemptorist in Mautern on 1st August 1861 
and was ordained priest also in Mautern on 2nd August 1863. As 
provincial in Austria from 1880 to 1894 he did much to promote 
the reputation of the Redemptorists for learning. At the conclusion 
of his term as superior he devoted his time especially to writing, 
the last of his many books being published when he was almost nine­
ty years old. He died in Philippsdorf on 29th March 1930. 
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HAMILTON 
The parish of Our Lady of Perpetual Help in Hamilton, Ontario, was 
established by the province of Ste-Anne-de-Beaupre on 23rd Septem­
ber 1968. The first superior was Father Andre Simard. 

HAMPTON 
Holy Family Retreat House was established by the vice-province of 
Richmond, dependent on the Baltimore province, on 30th May 1959 
with Father Waiter Campbell as superior. On 3rd September 1968 
the parish of St. Joseph's, also in Hampton, was accepted. 

HANLEY CASTLE 
The house and small public church of Our Lady Immaculate and 
St. Alphonsus in Hanley Castle, Worcestershire, were established on 




